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OFFICE OF INDEPENDENT COUNSEL
UNTTED STATES COURTHOUSE
ONEMARSHALLPLACE ~ WASHINGTON, DC 20001

October 2, 1987

stuart Plerson, Esq.

verner Liipfert Bernhaczd McPherson & Hand
1660 L. Street NW, Suitce 1000

Hashington DC 20036

Dear Mr. Plersont

As you may knov, the Jeaver trial is now scheduled to con-
penco on October 19, 1387. As you undoubtedly realize, the
decision of the Government of Canada not to persit even
linited taestimony by Ambassador Gotlied has forced ua to
place nuch greater emphasis at trisl on the unlawful acta
engaged in by Deaver when he was working for the Canadian
Government, including his various contacts with Drev Levis
and the River Club meecing on October 2%, 1985, in which Az.
Gotlieb and Mr. Doucet participated.

If you see any sign that your client pight allov Hr. Gotlied
to give limited testimony confirming the January 5 luncheon,
paking it unneceasary for us to exphasize these other events,
please get in touch with us proaptly.

Sincorely.,
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